Australian Government

Attorney-General’s Department

L.egal Services and
Native Title Division

17 June 2004

Ms Louise Gell

Secretary

Senate Legal and Constitutional Commattec
Room S1.61

Parliament House

CANBERRA ACT 2600

Dear Ms Gell

Evidence to Senate Legal and Constitutional Legislation Committee’s Consideration of
Estimates

I refer to my evidence to the Committee of 24 May 2004 and wish to correct one detail of that
evidence.

As indicated on page 82 of the transcript, I informed the Committee that the Attorney-General had
issued three directions to Commonwealth agencies in relation to legal services since 1999,

It has since come to my attention that the Attorney-General has only issued two such directions.
The issue of a direction was contemplated on a third occasion but did not in fact proceed.

Yours sincerely

If
-

lain Anderson
First Assistant Secretary

Telephone: (02) 6250 5551

Facsimile: (02) 6250 5553
E-mail:  iain.anderson{@ag.gov.au
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